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Frampton-Martin Sage Limited

Our Ref: J102/1537 Garden Studio
29 Park Street

13" August 2020 Radlett Herts

WD7 8EG

Alfie Stroud

Regeneration and Planning Development T: 01923 289 777

Management

London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE

Dear Mr Stroud

Re: Flat 1, 52 Delancey Street, London NW1 7RY

Pursuant to Condition 4 of the planning consent referenced above, | confirm that
Frampton-Martin Sage (FMS) Design Ltd, has been appointed to provide structural
engineering design services for this project in connection with the lower ground floor
refurbishing works

FMS will be represented by Laurence Goodman CEng MIStructE who will undertake the
detailed design, detailing and specification of the permanent works; review of the
temporary works details provided by the contractor; review the progress and standards
during the construction phase when requested to visit site.

Yours sincerely

L P Goodman
L P Goodman

For and on behalf of FMS Design Services Ltd.



